
 

TENDER 
AMENDMENT 
 
 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
Parks Canada Agency 
635 – 8 Avenue S.W., Suite 1300 
Calgary, AB   T2P 3M3 
Bid Fax: (403) 292‐4475 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby amended: unless otherwise 
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the contract remain the 
same. 
 
 
Issuing Office: 
Parks Canada Agency 
635 – 8 Avenue S.W., Suite 1300 
Calgary, AB   T2P 3M3 
___________________________________________ 
 

MODIFICATION D’APPEL 
D’OFFRES  
 
 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á : 
Agence Parcs Canada 
635 – 8 Avenue S.O., pièce 1300, 
Calgary, AB   T2P 3M3 
N° de télécopieur pour soumissions : (403) 292‐4475 
 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire, 
les modalités de l’invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Bureau de distribution : 
Agence Parcs Canada  
635 – 8 Avenue S.O., pièce 1300 
Calgary (AB)   T2P 3M3 

Title:
Cameron Day Use Area Rehabilitation – Waterton Lakes National Park 

Solicitation No.: / N° 
de l’invitation : 
5P420‐16‐5025/A 

Amendment No.: / N° 
de modification de 
l’invitation :  
004 

Date:
May 9, 2016 
 
Date : 
9 mai 2016 

GETS Reference No.: / N° de référence de SEAG :
PW‐16‐00728731 

Solicitation Closes: / L’invitation prend fin : 

At:
02:00 PM 
 
Á : 
14h00 

On:
May 10, 2016 
 
Le : 
10 mai 2016 

Time Zone:
Mountain Daylight Time (MDT) 
 
Fuseau horaire : 
Heure avancée des Rocheuses 
(HAR) 

Address Inquiries to: / Adresser toute demande de renseignements à :
Nicole Levesque‐Welch 

Telephone No.: / N° 
de téléphone : 
(403) 292‐4691 

Fax No.: / N° de 
télécopieur : 
(403) 292‐4475 

Email Address: / Courriel :
nicole.levesque‐
welch@pc.gc.ca  

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print)

 

Vendor/Firm Name – Nom du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur

 

Address ‐ Adresse

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm
Nom de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l’entrepreneur 

 

Title ‐ Titre

 
 

Signature Date
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This amendment 004 is being raised to respond to questions submitted in response to solicitation 5P420-16-5025/A.   
 
A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q3. Will we be able to draw water from Cameron lake creek or do we have to get water from the townsite? 
 
A3. Yes, water withdrawal from Cameron Lake is permissible under the conditions of a restricted activity permit.  Please 

review the relevant environmental mitigations that are included in Table G-1 of the BIA (specifically alteration of fish 
habitat, destruction of fish habitat, introduction of aquatic invasives, water intakes etc.) 

 
Q4. The spec says no equipment in the water is allowed. Can we use a boat in the water to install the screw piles? 
 
A4. Yes. Please review the relevant environmental mitigations that are included in Table G-1 of the BIA (specifically 

alteration of fish habitat, destruction of fish habitat, introduction of aquatic invasives, etc.) 
 
Q5. Do you have a location that we can store topsoil in the park to be hauled back in to the site later? 
 
A5. Yes. The Park will work with the contractor to identify topsoil storage locations within WLNP. Depending on the the 

locations, topsoil storage locations will be subject to operational conditions (e.g., keeping soil within defined 
boundaries, providing records of soil quantity and source to PCA). 

 
Q6. Is Jim Garners Pit an approved disposal site for asphalt or concrete? 
 
A6. Disposal must be in a provincially approved pit. 
 
Q7. On the Trail Construction  (C19- 2.22) there is no specs to what this trail is to look like for a structure (Asphalt, 

Gravel Etc) there is also the adjustment of this path. Should there be a removal price?  
 
A7. No it is paid for under common excavation 
 
Q8. In regards to the stockpile of Asphalt millings. It states that the millings are to be incorporated into the subgrade. 

What is the allowable limit to mix the millings into the subgrade?  It also states that there are designated stockpile 
areas in the specs but there are none associated with the drawings. 

 
A8. Millings are to be mixed in to the supplied subgrade gravels to provide a uniform homogeneous material. All millings 

will be incorporated in to the subbase gravel.   
 

Contractor is to stockpile millings in the work area. No separate designated stockpile outside of the work limits has 
been defined. 

 
Q9. During the site visit, the PM mentioned that the trees had to be hauled away. However, he did not have a tree 

count. Are you now aware of how many trees have been cut down? 
 
A9. Trees have been removed by PCA. The Contractor is required to remove brush, including small limbs and tree 

bases (roots) only. 
 
Q10. The Akimina highway will be radio controlled during construction with strict protocol in place during use. IE 

equipping each vehical with radios and having them read out every mile marker. Is this for the duration of the 
project or only during the paving of the highway starting September 1? 

 
A10. Radio controls will be in place for the duration of the Project. 
 
Q11. Please confirm whether a hazardous material survey has been completed for this project. 
 
A11. Yes a survey has been completed. No hazardous materials have been identified. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 


